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Ewa Babiarczyk, 
Inspector, 
Office of Climate, Licensing, Resources & Research, 
Environmental Protection Agency, 
Headquarters, PO Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
County Wexford. 

9* October, 2014. I 

I Re: Consultation under Section 42( 1 I)(e)(iii) of the Waste Management Act, 1996, 
as amended. 

I ‘- Dear SidMadam, 

I refer to your correspondence of the 23d September, 2014 regarding the above. h 

‘ The comments of the Senior Planner, Mr. Kevin Lynch, are as follows: 

Q1 - “In relation to planning permission 06/10406, the works have commenced 
within the five yiar expiry date, therefore, this permission is valid in 
relation to the application.” 

QS - “I am not aware of any quarrying on site.” 
- 

fl-,7-- 
A s s u d a  Drake. 
Planning Department. 
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